Sandesh Shinde

From: Kalpesh Vyas

Sent: 22 February 2022 12:10

To: Sandesh Shinde

Subject: FW: Safe & Flawless DHT-2 Shutdown Completion and Startup.

Warm Regards,

Kalpesh VYAS

General Manager - Sales & Site Services
Gemini Power Hydraulics Pvt Ltd

Phone: +91 22 66819934

Mobile: +91 9820538188

LinkedIn | YouTube

From: Pravin M Makwana [mailto:pravin.m.makwana@ril.com]

Sent: 21 February 2022 22:06

To: Dharmendra sinh Gadhvi <dharmendra.g@geminiindia.com>; Milan Sachdev <milan.sachdev@geminiindia.com>
Cc: Neerajkumar Prasad <Neerajkumar.Prasad@ril.com>

Subject: Fwd: Safe & Flawless DHT-2 Shutdown Completion and Startup.

Dear team,

Congratulations to you and your team for safe, flawless and successful in time completion of DHT 2 Shutdown.

Considering huge job scope, critical activities this could be made possible with whole hearted contribution by one and all from team

Keep it up, we can achieve new milestone for all upcoming tasks & challenges, however there are scope for improvement and implementation of best practices.

It was a great team work. Well done team Gemini power, we made it possible to complete this shutdown with a very challenging Covid situation without any HSEF
instances.



The way work by torqueing team is remarkable. there is no any single joint leak observe during leak test.
Specially the continue & dedicated work done by your team leader Mr Shailesh Vadoliya for critical exchanger S112 & S104 is really appreciated.

Regards:
Pravin Makwana
9998215272



